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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Date:   August 12, 2025     Owner:  Division of Public Works 

502 N. 4th Street 

Boise, ID 83702 

 

Project:  DPW PROJECT NO. 26110 – Design Professional RFQ 

  

No. of Pages: 2 

 

NOTICE TO ALL RESPONDERS 

You are hereby notified of the following clarifications of and/or revisions to the Request for 

Qualifications for the above referenced project. 

 

THIS ADDENDUM is hereby made a part of the project requirements and contract documents for 

referenced project. 

 

BE SURE to acknowledge this Addendum No.1 in your SOQ Cover Sheet. 

 

ITEM NO. 

 

1. Please note the following clarifications:  

 

Page 2, CHANGE: 

 Pursuit to Title 54, Chapter 12 of Idaho Code, the Design Professional shall specifically 

identify an individual architect engineer licensed in the State of Idaho who will supervise all 

engineering services contained in this Request for Qualifications. 

 

1. Responses to questions: 

 

Question #1: Is there a One Line document that you can share with me for the power system at the 

site? 

  

Answer #1: Not at this time. This will be shared with the Design Professional once they are under 

contract.  

 

Question #2: Is Idaho wanting these generators to run automatically, or manually? 

 

Answer #2: The agency is wanting the generators to run automatically. 
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Question #3: Gas generation for the 6 residences and Admin building, Is that expected to be one 

gas generator for all the load, or individual generators for each site? 

 

Answer #3: Gas generation for each individual residential cottage and one for the Administration 

Building. 

 

Question #4: Does Idaho know what voltage electricity they want the generators to provide? 

 

Answer #4: 208V 

 

Question #5: Does Idaho have site locations for these generators already identified? 

 

Answer #5: There are general areas, but the agency is open to alternative locations.  

 

 

 

***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1*** 


